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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 5:25 PM

To: Chia Jia Rong; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc ‘Ashley (Mr)'; Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE; Pre Repair Inspection

Attachments: 08112019110257.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : FBQ4031X
11 INSURED VEHICLE NO, : SHC1135C
DATE OF LOSS : 28.10.19

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that
p

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

herefore. we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.

This claim is handled by Priya.

Please let us have vour client’s aceident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to

conclude his report.

#«We would like to conduet a re-survey after spray painting

##Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ % [Noia
(=) @ ].NTERNATI{JNF'.L
(l [nsurancE
S I NGAFPOKTLE
. Srrving Che region singe §HF7

6d Cecil Street; #03 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
lel: 6347 6100, Exi — 248

From: Chia Jia Rong [mailto:jiarong@roypartners.com.sg]
Sent: 08 November, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Motor Claim - 11l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Ashley (Mr)' <ashley(@roypartners.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Pre Repair Inspection

. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.




Dear Sirs,

My client is not agreeable to your list of surveyors hence they propose RT Apprasial as the Single joint
Expert for the above Pre Repair Inspection.

With regards,

Chia Jia Rong

M/s Rov & Partners

133 New Bridge Road

#08-09

China Town Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 B466 Fax : 6336 1963
Email : jlarongs riners.com.s

IMPORTANT NOTE : The informnation in this email is confidentiol and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient. any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly profibited. [f you have recetved this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copres of it,. Thank Lo,

From: Motor Claim - I1I [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, § November, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Chia Jia Rong <jiarong i rovpartners.com.so>

Ce: 'Ashley (Mr)' <ashleviroypartners.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Pre Repair Inspection

Dear Sir / Mdm.
We acknowledge receipt of vour email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM
. . INTERNATIDNAL
( INsuranCE
LI NG AFOR.
- Serving the Fegios since 1957

64 Cecil Street; #05 - OB Building
Singapore 04971 1
Fel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Chia Jia Rong [mailto:jiarong@roypartners.com.sg]
Sent: 08 November, 2019 11:05 AM
To: Motor Claim - I1 <motorelaimiiii.com.so>




Subject: Pre Repair Inspection

Your Insured: SHC 1135C
Our Ref: MKR/307/9300/2019/as.jr

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: Van Hoorik Robbert Bastiaan (Owner FBQ 4031X)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. FBQ 4031X AND SHC 1135C ALONG
BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 3 ON 28.10.2019 AT ABOUT 0540 HOURS.

We refer to the above matter.

We act for Van Hoorik Rohbert Bastiaan, the owner of the motor vehicle No. FBQ 4031X.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 28.10.2019 at about 0540 hours
along Bukit Batok West Avenue 3 between motor vehicle registration number FBQ 4031X and motor
vehicle registration number SHC 1135C driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore
accident statement is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle FBQ 4031X been damaged. Before our client proceed
to repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's motor vehicle FBQ 4031X at our
client's repairer workshop, Komoco Motorcycle Pte Ltd at 263 Alexander Road #01-04 Singapore 159936,
Your said surveyor may contact Terry Mortimer at 6475 0123 to arrange the said inspection. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motorcycle
without further reference to you.

With regards,

Chia Jia Rong

M/s Roy & Partners

133 New Bridge Road

#08-09

China Town Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963
Email : fiarongaroypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If yjou are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or eopying of this email is unauthorised arnd
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

|



notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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
and/or dealing with your claim. which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
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

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



MEHH19143936.01 /A Hars Pl LiG- Buki Mrah Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
BUBMITTED BY: Chal Min Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 31/10/2019 21:39

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report corractly the dedsils of the accident to speed up the claims pracess.
&. This Farm must be complatad by the Poficyhaolder andler ihe Authorised Drives

3. Information prowiced musl be as truthful and accurate as possibla, Any willd misrepresentalion or withclding of material facts may allow nsurance companies i
repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and accaplanca of this Fom by Insuranse companses is not 2n admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of fhe GIA Records Management Centre establishad by the Ganeral insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this regon will, for a fee, be made svailabla upen application by inleresied panias.

7. By ine losgemant of this repan i the insurers, you hereby consent to (e archiving of this Feasr &t the cantre &nd o copias of 1he repart beng mads svalsble
aforesald.

Date Of Repon 30M0M2019 23:44
Date Of Accident 28M10/2019 05:30
Exact Location Of Accident BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 3
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
.’1\);. Vehicle Registration Number FEQ4031X
h Insured/Palicyholder

Mame Of Registered Cwner VAN HOORIK ROBBERT BASTIAAN
MRIC Mo S7668493F
Email Address ROB. VAN HODRIKEDAMEN.COM
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-97 108066
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-97108066
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HARLEY-DAVIDEOM
Madel XL1200NS

Exaet Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tirme of accident il sl
Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Plaase state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
. Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
':.\_;' Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURAMCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Paolicy NO
Paolicy Mumber SD19V13320
Cover Note Numbaer
Driver
Mame of Driver VAN HOORIK RCBBERT BASTIAAN
NRIC No STBEB403F
Date Of Birth 20/07/1978
Cecupation INDODR
Date Of Driving Pass 08/08/2008
Driving Experiance 11 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97 108066
Fax Mumber
Contact Number CFFICE-87108068
EMait Address ROB VAN HOORIK@DAMEM, COM

Page 1 of 31



T

Address MIL
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relaticnship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

ienicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invoived in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invelved in the accident

/' Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any ather material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Statlon

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] 10 UBI AVEMUE 3
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO. T/20191030/7012 LODGE AT 10 UBI AVENLUE 3 Junction of BLK 445 Bukit Batok
West ave 8 | was Travelling on Bukit Batok West Ave 3. Stop on red light. started riding when light turns green Comfart tax

Ty (SHC1135) driven by Quek Keng Long (§112788D) came from the opposite side and made a right turn fowards my direction and

l.\/

hit me.
Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO
VWas there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbear SHC1135C
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA [ PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 CVT
Details Of Properties MA
Vehicle Category TAX]
Name of Driver QUEK KENG LONG
MRIC/Passport Number S1127BBAD
Contact Mumber 93841532
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Page 2 af 31



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D; 493F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.; FBQ4031X
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: HARLEY DAVIDSON
Vehicle Model: XL1200Ns
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2019

Engine No.: LP3K417447
Chassis MNo.: SHDILP3CEKC417447
Maximurm Power Output: -

Open Market Valye: $£9,350.00
Original Registration Date: 305ep 2019
First Registration Date: 30 Sep 2019
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $2,925.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: MNo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Sep 2029
COE Category: D - Matorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $£3,401.00

COE Rebate Amount: $3,558.00
Total Rebate Amount: $3,558.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Nov 2019

OK

m



KOMOCO Motorcycles Pte Ltd

253, Alexandra Road, # 01-04. Singapore 159936
Tel: (65) 6475-0123  Fax: (65) 64728900

REPAIR ASSESSMENT

OWNER'S NAME : ROBEBERT VAN HOORIK INSURANCE : LIBERTY
BIKE NO / MODEL: FBQ4031X/ XL1200NS DATE : 4/11/2019

VIN NO: SHD1LP3CBKC417447

S/N  PART NO. DESCRIPTION aTy AMOUNT
FRAME RECOMEND TOTAL LOSS AS FRAME IS BENT 1 ~q9%eg.0f
FRONT DOWNWARD TUBES ARE BENT % COC
TOWARDS THE FRONT ENGINE CILINDER
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Estimation is based on visual inspection and should there be unforseen additional damage found during repair,
supplementary parts may have to be ordered.
Prices are subject to change.
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11/15/2019 Menmen e-Claims

-..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING S - -

A 2d ' Shosubmitted. '--‘-.:'- -'-.h:.::_|-'_r=_-|_ Ay Bt - |~’-‘-|_- :'. britted 1 Ins __-_I ::__._-.1r|:-_ - |
15 Nov 2019 08 Nov 2019 | gog 04 ]ssu 0 ' Pending for Survey |

Main 11:19 0000 e | 2 Report
Edit Reg I Edit Adj Rpt I: Edit Estimates J ! Vigw Rpt I | | Cancel Case I |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o | [Created by adjuster]
\Insured: VAN HOORIK ROBBERT BASTIAAN, ID: S7668493F === e
| Main i

[} [Claimant: = ) - B

| vehicle Req, | ‘|28/10/2019 oo:00 - :59

[} No.: FRQAnsLR. Pate of LOSS: | {28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

i ; N Pﬁch'Cmer
Cl_arm_w—pe _TP Nute Nao,;
“Vehicle Reg. .

Mo SHC1135C | F{?:;Ym:zi}-
(Imsured): | :

| Excess: ]-

| Repairer: |
| | Handling

Indla Imrmtjnnal Insurance Pte Ltd {HQJ = Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Priya)

Adjuster: .un: Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ] - Tel: 6256 .. [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 20/11/2019]
inssncmTEu MAIL RECEIVED o ' = =

view All | Compose Case Mail 1
| There are no mall for this case.
I—_

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler
: | No results,

https:.h'slngapure.men‘mn_mrrufclaimsﬂrﬂex.-::fm?msehox=MTRadjusm&fuseacﬂnn=dsp_dmhaadar&ca&ebd=aaﬁ155&ax|i:|=312633&CFID=6253... 172



1115/2019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfm Mfusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=8861558extid=3226384CFID=R253... 2/2



11/15/2019 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBQ4031X
[SHC1135C]

[VAN HOORIK ROBBERT BASTIAAN]
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11115/2018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceregnoisseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS5/MN9019973/ETD3S2

Date: 15M1/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
ﬁ::'_’““"‘ Vehicle cpaa031x Insured Vehicle No : SHC1135C
Date of Loss; 281072019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: MNIA,
IPTION & IDENTIF QOF VEHICLE

Reg No: FEQ4031X
Make & Model: HARLEY-DAVIDSON XL 1200N, 1.2 (M) Engine MNo: LP3K417447
Reg. Date: 30/09/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chasasis No: SHD1LP3CEKC417447
Colour; Black Cdometer; 0 km
Engine Capacity: 1202 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  MN/A
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF HICLE AT THE TIME EY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: Me  Pre-accident Condition:
COMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 100/90 B19 Rear Tyre Size: 150/80 B16
Front Lefi Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side; 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COSTOFCLAIMS _ Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/11/2019

KOMOCO MOTORCYCLE PTE LTD (HQ)
Date Inspected: 11/11/2019  Inspected At: 253 ALEXANDRA ROAD #01-04
Singapore 159936
Estimated Pericd of Repair; 0.0 days

Adjuster: CHEM TSUE YEE Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carmed aut to the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other lability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly axcluded.

https:/isingapore merimen. com/claims/index. cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplécaseid=8861558exlid=3226304CFID=625374... 1/4



11/15/2019
IOTAL LOSS ASPECT
Market Value

oMy

FARF Rebate (1)

Quota Premium Paid

COE BRebate (2)

Total Rebate (1) + (2] =

The total amount dincurred will be Market Value

525,442 .00 before excess.

We are of the opiniecn that it weould be unsafe to proceed with the repairs

https:/{singapore.merimen. com/claimsfindex. cfmfusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=886155&exlid=1226384CFID=625374. .

529,000.00
59,350.00
50.00

$3,601.00
53, 558,00
$3,558.00

Adjuster Report

$29,000.00 minus Rebate $53,538.00
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11152019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS = S

Reference

_Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 15 Nov 2019)

|Parts: MAA, HARLEY-DAVIDSON XL 1200N 1.2 (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBQ4031X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

hitps:/fsingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=8B6155&extid=32 26384 CFID=625374 .
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152019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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